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The Trustees of Lisvane Memorial Hall
c/o John Cranwell

58 Millrace Close

Lisvane
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CF14 0UQ

Dear The Trustees of Lisvane Memorial Hall,

Re: Application for Community Premises - DPS Disapplication
Premises: Lisvane Memorial Hall, Heol-y-Delyn, Lisvane, Cardiff,
CF14 58Q

Your application for a Community Premises - DPS Disapplication has been
granted. A copy of the licence with a summary is attached.

As a result of changes to the Licensing Act 2003 made by the Live Music
Act 2012, entertainment facilities are no longer licensable. You should
note that as a result, any reference to entertainment facilities previously
made on the Premises Licence has been removed.

You are reminded that under the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 when
the premises is being used for one or more licensable activities authorised the
Licence must be kept at the premises. The Summary or a certified copy of
that summary, and a notice specifying the person who holds the licence,
must be prominently displayed at the premises. If the correct Summary
is not displayed at the Premises then the Licence Holder may be
prosecuted under the Licensing Act 2003.

If you have any questions about the licence you have received please do not
hesitate to contact the Licensing Section on 02920871651.

Yours sincerely,

C et

Claire Hartrey
Licensing Group Leader

PLEASE REPLY TO: Licensing, Cardiff Council, City Hall, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10
3ND  Tel (029) 2087 1651 Fax (029) 20871816 e-mail licensing@cardiff.gov.uk

100% recycled paper &
100% o bapur a ailgylchwyd Q&@




